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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA
SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

MYRA DENISE ROBINSON

)
)
)
)
)

Case No.

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE : [18 U.S.C. §1014]

The Grand Jury charges that:

1. On or about July 5, 2007, in Jefferson County, within the

Northern District of Alabama, and elsewhere, the defendant,

did knowingly make a materially false statement and report for the purpose of

influencing the action of Washington Mutual Bank, an institution that was then

MYRA DENISE ROBINSON
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insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), in connection with

the submission of a “Uniform Residential Loan Application,” all in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1014.

COUNT TWO :

Further the Grand Jury charges that:

[18 U.S.C. § 1341]

1. From on or about the 1% day of July, 2007, through the 31% day of July

2007 in Jefferson County, within the Northern District of Alabama, and elsewhere,

the defendant,
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MYRA DENISE ROBINSON

did knowingly devise and intend to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud
Washington Mutual Bank, an institution that was then insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), and to obtain money and property by
means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises,
said scheme and artifice being in substance as follows:

2. It was part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that from on or about
the 1* day of July, 2007 through the 31* day of July, 2007, the defendant, MYRA
DENISE ROBINSON, with the intent to defraud, did knowingly make materially
false representations within documents used in submitting a mortgage loan
application and making a real estate purchase.

The Mailing

3. That on or about 5" day of July, 2007, in the Northern District of
Alabama, the defendant, MYRA DENISE ROBINSON, for the purpose of
executing the above described scheme and artifice, did knowingly cause the
mailing of a fraudulent mortgage loan document, and related mortgage loan
supporting documents, that were mailed from the Northern District of Alabama, to
the headquarters of Washington Mutual Bank, located in Seattle, Washington, by
utilizing or causing to be utilized, a postal service, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1341.

Notice of Forfeiture:
[18 U.S.C. §982(a)(2)(A)]
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1. The allegations contained in Counts One and Two of this Indictment
are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging
forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(2)(A).

2. Upon conviction of the offenses set forth in Counts One and Two of
this Indictment, the defendant,

MYRA DENISE ROBINSON
shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 982(a)(2)(A), any property constituting, or derived from, proceeds
obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of such offenses, including, but not
limited to the following:

MONEY JUDGMENT

A sum of money equal to $91,000.00 in United States currency, representing

the amount of proceeds obtained as a result of the offenses charged in

Counts One and Two of the Indictment.

3. If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or
omission of the defendant:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
C. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be
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divided without difficulty,

the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property
pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title
18, United States Code, Section 982(b)(1) and Title 28, United States Code,
Section 2461(c). All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, 982(a)(2)(A).

A TRUE BILL

/sl electronic signature

FOREMAN OF THE GRAND JURY JOYCE WHITE VANCE
United States Attorney

/sl electronic signature
PATRICK CARNEY
Assistant United States Attorney



